
From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

gram 

Thursday, March 23 2017 12:04:00 PM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I left you a voice mail earlier. Please give me a call to discuss. My contact number is below. 

Here is link to information on the 287Kg) program although it may be a little out of date. 

https://www.ice.gov/factsheets/287-reform   

Thank you 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Assistant Field Office Director 

US Department of Homeland Security 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

1600 Callowhill Street 

Philadelphia PA 19130  
nb 

Desk —(267) 479 
()(6)(b)(7) 

 
Gb)16)(b)(7) 

Cell — (26 /) 216 
 (( 
 

From: Clinton J. Walters 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:04 AM 
To: Philadelphia.Outreach 
Subject: 287G Program 

Greetings: 

lam contacting your agency to see howl can get my agency signed up and partnered 

through the 287G program. lam very excited to see that this program is being funded again. I 

would like to be a participating agency and would like to take the next steps to make this 

happen. I will be waiting to hear from you in the near future to make this happen. 

Respectfully, 

Clinton "CJ." Walters 
SHERIFF 
Bradford County Sheriff's Office 
301 Main St. 
Towanda, PA 18848 
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Phone (570) 26 d
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Fax (570) 265-1734 
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From: 	 Clinton I. Walters 

To: 	 Philadelphia Outreach  

Subject: 	 287G Program 

Date: 	 Monday, March 20, 2017 9:04:12 AM 

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

Clinton "CT" Walters 
SHERIFF 
Bradford County Sheriff's Office 
301 Main St. 
Towanda, PA 18848 
Phone (570) 26 (b)(6)(b)(7)(G) 

Fax (570) 265-1 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

FW: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

Friday, May 26, 2017 12:12:17 PM 

Please see below.  

From 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 2:22 PM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject:. I asking br 	s - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

The addresses for the below police departments are as follows: 

Bucks County, PA 

3/4  Bensalem —2400 Byberry Rd, Bensalem, PA 19020 

3/4  Warminster —401 Gibson Avenue. Warminster, PA 18974 

1/4  Warrington —852 Easton Rd, Warrington, PA 18976 

1/4  Plumstead Township —5186 Stump Rd, Plumsteadville, PA 18949 

Let me know if you need anything else 

(b)(6) (b)(7) 

(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
From: 
Sect• nocrl-nr Mahn 7nt n7 ,n17 1,•nc D 

To 

 7 	   

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc 
Subject: RE: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

(b)(6) (b)(7) 

(C) 

Please provide addresses for the following agencies: 

Bucks County, PA 

3/4  Bensalem 

3/4  Warminster 

1/4  Warrington 
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267-47 (b)(6) (b) esk) 267-858 
OH_ TICE/ERO, Philo& p kJ, PA 

b)(6) (b) 
T 7)(G) 	I  

(b)(6) (b)(7) 
rci  

From 
Sept 
To 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

CC 

v 	1,•nt PIM 

1/4  Plunasteadville 

Than 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Tasking for 5DDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

In regard to the below tasking, I have listed the agencies in Bucks County, PA that I have spoken with 

and the outcome at the moment. It is my belief that if any of the agencies below became a part of 

the 28/(g) program, it would be a positive benefit to our Agency. Based on my experience in Bucks 

County, the below agencies have a higher volume of contacts with illegal aliens, arid their 

participation would serve as a force multiplier, as the program is intended Please let me know if 

you need anything further. Thanks! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Bucks County Correctional Facility (BCCF) — I spoke with Lieutenant (b)(6) (b)(7) and he advised me 

that they just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Monday. 	I herefore 	Lt (b)( Equesed that we 

call hack shortly after the Warden begins, and inquire again 
(b)( )(G 

Bensalem Police Department — Deputy Directo 
(b)(6) (b)M(C) 

Director Fred Harran expressed that 

the department has a high interest in the prog am, and would like to receive further information. 

Warminster Police Department — Chief Donnelly expressed that the department has a high interest 

in the program, and would like to receive further information. 

Warrington Police Department — Chief Friel expressed that the department as (1 high interest in the 

program, and would like to receive further information. 

Upper Southampton Police Department— Chief MacPherson indicated that he would get back to me 

within the next few days as to his interest Stated that he wanted to "digest it a little more." 

Plumsteadville Police Department —Chief Hasenaurer expressed interest and would like further 

information. [he Chief did indicate that due to the small size of his Department, he could not 

foresee sending more than one officer to the required training. 
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Quakertown Police Department - I left message and have not yet heard back 

Central Bucks Regional Police Department — I left message and have not yet heard back. 

From 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: T urssay, Fetruary 02, 2017 11:03 AM 
Tow PhilarlaInhiAICr rpn AOR Supervisors 
cci()(6) (b)(7)(C) 

subject: I asking tor SD Os - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

This message is being forwarded on behalf of 
Director, Philadelphia Field Office: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Acting Field Office 

Good morning, SDDOs! 

Pursuant to the new Executive Order, we need to work together to quickly identify law enforcement 

partners within our Field Office who might be productive candidates for 287(g). For those of you 

assigned to CAP, FUGOps or VCAS with areas in which you are responsible, please respond per your 

respective AORs. Four things need to be reported: 

1. Please identify the local law enforcement entities within your AOR 

2. Whether contact was made by you with them to discuss 287(g) and when the contact was 

made 

B. 	If the entity is or is not interested in finding out more about He program and/or wants to 

participate in the program 

4. 	If the pursuit of the entity becoming part of 287(g) would/would not be beneficial to us 

(there may be positive/negative cornments included) 

Please immediately contact your respective I aw Enforcement Agencies in your AORs and inquire if 

they are interested in 287(g). If they seem interested, advise that we will be reviewing our list of 

interested Agencies and we may coordinate in the future for someone (local field office and/or ICE 

HQ personnel) to come out and explain He program in more detail if they so desire. Also inform 

them that tour weeks of training in South Carolina are required for those officers participating in the 

program. 

(b)(6) b)(7) 
(C) 

Please provide your lists of potential 28/(g) candidates to 

CC to both your AFOD and (A)DFOD 

OB tomorrow, Enda v. 2 	with a 

Thank you, 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

DOs - Detention Facilities 287(g) 
Frelay, May 26, 2017 12:12:34 PM 

Fro 

Se 
To: (b)(6)•(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Ta 

uary 15, 2017 11:57 AM 

ng for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

TrIlringraT:FSTMe. 

Please see below 

(b)(6) (b)(7) 
(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

The address to Bt cks County Correctional Facility is 1730 S Easton Road, Doylestown, PA 18901. 

Also, the warden at BCCF is brand new (less than 7 weeks at this facility) and will need time to settle 

in Therefore, I was advised to give it some time before reaching back out in regard to BCCrs 

interest in 28/(g). 

On another note, I see that Central Bucks Regional is listed below Unless ifs a facility I'm unaware 

of, Central Bucks Regional is a police department, not a facility.  

Let me know if you need anything further. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Seot• 1 IIPSd v Ep 
Toi (WM (b)(7)(C)  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

4 2017 1.0C PM 

Subject: RE: I asking for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 28 /(g) 

UPDATE!  

For this tasking, do not worry about listing facilities in our AOR we do not consider viable candidates 

for 787(g)—we do not need a complete roster of facilities, we only need those we've decided to 

contact. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

    

(b)(6) (b) 
(7)(C) 

 

267-47 • 
0 PIA0 

desk) 267-85 
PA 
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From 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Tuesday February 14 7017 3.01 PM 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject. Tasking for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g) 

Good afternoon SDDOs: 

Thanks to all of you for participating in the first round of the 287(g) tasker. Please take a look at the 

list of facilities below and provide me a status update for any facility on the list that falls within your 

responsibility/region. Please pay special attention to facilities under Category #3—we will need 

updates for each of those five facilities. If any facility is listed under an incorrect category or if a 

facility within your region is not on this list (but should be), please let me know what the facility is 

and which category it should fall under. 

• • • 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

1. 	ERG PHI reached out and they ARE interested: 

- Chester County Prison 

501 S Wawaset Road 

West Chester, PA 19382 

- York County Prison 

3400 Concord Road 

York, PA 17402 

- Franklin County Prison 

1804 Opportunity Avenue 
Chambersburg, PA 17201 

Perry County Prison 

300 South Carlisle Street 

Bloomfield, PA 17068 

Pocono Mountain Regional 

2454 PA-940 

Pocono Summit, PA 18346 

- Armstrong County Jail 

171 Staley's Court Road 
Kittanning, PA 16201 

- Butler County Prison 

202 S Washington Street 
Butler, PA 16001 

- Erie County Prison 
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(b)(6)(b)(7) 
(c) 

1618 Ash Street 
Erie, PA 16503 

- Cambria County Prison 
425 Manor Drive 
Ebensburg, PA 15931 

- Westmorland County Prison 

3000 S Grande Blvd 

Greensburg, PA 15601 

2. ERG PHI reached out and they are NOT interested: 

- West Virginia Regional Jail Authority 

Eastern Regional Jail 

94 Grapevine Road 

Martinsburg, WV 25405 

3. ERG PHI considered the facility a candidate, but did not receive an immediate response: 

- Montgomery County Prison 
Address Needed 

- Bucks County Correctional Facility 
Address Needed 

- Central Bucks Regional 

Address Needed 

- Adams County Prison 
Address Needed 

- Delaware Department of Corrections 
Address Needed 

4. ERG PHI never considered the facility a viable candidate and did not reach out: 

- Philadelphia Department of Corrections 

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) I 267 71=sesk) 267-858 (b)(6) ell) 
(b)(7) /stant to 

US Depar ment of Homeland Security (C) 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Enforcement and Removal Office 
Philadelphia, PA 
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(b)(5) 

  

(b)(5) Please let me know if 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

FW: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

Friday, May 26, 2017 12:11:50 PM 

Please see below.  

From 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent • Fridnu Cahn! iv IMP 7r117 17•DD P 

To 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Cc 
Subject: Rh: I asking tor SODUs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

In regard to the below tasking, I h  ve listed the agencies in Bucks County, PA that I have spoken with 

and the outcome at the moment. 
(b)(5) 

you need anything further. Thanks! 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) (b)(7) 
C) 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7) C) 
Bucks County Correctional Facility (BCCF) — I spoke with Lieutenan 

that they just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Monday. Therefore, It 

call back shortly after the Warden begins, and inquire again 

and he a 	me 

requested that we 

   

Bensalem Police Department — Deputy Director 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

8). Director Fred Harran expressed that 

the department has a high interest in the program, and would like to receive further information 

Warminster Police Department — Chief Donnelly expressed that the department has a high interest 

in the program, and would like to receive further information. 

Warrington Police Department — Chief Friel expressed that the department has a high interest in the 

program, and would like to receive further information 

Upper Southampton Police Department — Chief MacPherson indicated that he would get back to rile 

within the next few days as to his interest Stated that he wanted to "digest it a little more." 

Plumsteadyille Police Department— Chief Hasenaurer expressed interest and would like further 

information. The Chief did indicate that due to the small size of his Department, he could not 

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
Sent: 	urs.ay, es ruary 02, 2017 11:03 AM 
To; Philadelphia ICE EILI AOR Supervisors 
ab)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Su bject: I asking tor S DOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow 

This message is being forwarded on behalf of 
Director, Philadelphia Field Office: 

(b)(7)(C) (b)(6) 
Acting Field Office 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Good morning, SDD0s1 

Pursuant to the new Executive Order, we need to work together to quickly identify law enforcement 

partners within our Field Office who might be productive candidates for 287(g). For those of you 

assigned to CAP, FUGOps or VCAS with areas in which you are responsible, please respond per your 

respective AORs. Four things need to he reported: 

1. Please identify the local law enforcement entities within your AOR 

2. Whether contact was made by you with them to discuss 287(g) and when the contact was 

made 

3 	If the entity is or is not interested in finding out more about the program and/or wants to 

participate in the program 

4. 	If the pursuit of the entity becoming part of 287(g) would/would not be beneficial to us 

(there may be positive/negative comments included) 

Please immediately contact your respective Law Enforcement Agencies in your AORs and inquire if 

they are interested in 287(g). If they seem interested, advise that we will be reviewing our list of 

interested Agencies and we may coordinate in the future for someone (local field office and/or ICE 

HO personnel) to come out and explain the program in more detail it they so desire. Also inform 

them that four weeks of training in South Carolina are required for those officers participating in the 

program. 

(b)(6) b)(7) 
C) 

I3' COB tomorrow Friday 2/3 with a Please provide your lists of potential 287(o) candidate  

CC to both your AFOD and (A)DFOD 

• 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

IT . 	 gwi 	eke Chiefs 

Friday, May 26, 2017 12:15:55 PM 

Please see below.  

Note — no one ever attended this meeting because it was cancelled 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

ject: Meeting w 

07, 2017 3:23 PM 

Police Chiefs 

From 
S. 

Su 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

I received a call today from Warrington Township Police Chief Daniel Friel. During the call, Chief Friel 

advised me of a monthly meeting that takes place in Bucks County, and it encompasses top law 

enforcement officials throughout the county (i.e. Police Chiefs, Lieutenants, District Attorney's 

Office, etc.). Chief Friel estimated that approximately 60-70 people attend the monthly meeting. 

Due to my recent outreach to Chief Friel in regard to the 287g program, Chief Freil expressed that 

the monthly meeting might be a good opportunity to have someone from HQ come and give further 

guidance on the 287g program. Also, Chief Friel expressed that this would also be a good 

opportunity for me to introduce myself, and allow people to put a face with a name. 

The next meeting will be on March 14th, from approximately 1130-1330. The location is still to be 

determined, but as of now, Chief Friel believes that it may take place at either the Bensalem Country 

Club or the Spring Mill Country Club. 

If you could please advise if we would be able to have someone from the 287g program attend, I can 

then advise Chief Friel. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Superosory Depot- 1(2110n Ofiser 

Crimingl Mien P nctom / Violent Cr/mingA//en Section 

Deportment of /iomelond Secunty 

Immigration & Customs Enforcement 

Or#100E 

Office #(267)47 	 x # (215)&56-7304 / Ceti #(2i 5) 651 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7) 
(C)  

   

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY th://170U0). It contains inhumation that may be 
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act 15 U.S.C. 5527 II is to be controlled. stored, handled, 
I ransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in :wcordance with DHS policy relating to FOU0 information and is not to be released 
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-toanow" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. 
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NO portion or this report sli dd he furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 
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From: 
Sent: I Fiursclay, e ruary U9, 
To: Philip M. Shaffer 
Subject: ICE 287(g) Program 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: Phillip NI 	Shaffer 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: ICE 287(g) Pro ram 

Date: Thursday, Februar 	9, 2017 2:25:29 PM 

I do not think we will have many inmates coming into the jail that would qualify is ICE but I am 

willing to have officers trained Let me know when and I will arrange it. We always should try to work 

together. Nice hearing from you Be safe 

Good afternoon Warden Shaffer, 

Thanks for hearing what I had to say. I am soliciting many counties for their interest in the program, 

and I hope to have an ICE representative from Washington D.C. come to our area and present the 

program details soon. I will let you know how this progresses. Please contact me at any time. 

Below is a summary of the 287(g) program: 

The 287(g) program enhances the safety and security of communities by partnering with state and 

local law enforcement agencies (LEAs) to identify and remove criminal aliens. 287(g) authority allows 

state and local law enforcement entities to enter into a partnership with Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement (ICE) under a joint Memorandum of Agreement (M0A). The state or local entity 

receives delegated authority for immigration enforcement within their jurisdictions. 

Currently, ICE has 31 established MOAs with partner LEAs in 16 states. Participation by state and 

local LEAs is voluntary, and delegation is granted only after Department of Homeland Security 

(DHS)/ICE approval and extensive training by ICE is completed. All delegated officers perform 

immigration enforcement functions under direct ICE supervision. 

The 287(g) program serves as a force multiplier for ICE at the state and local level. Section 287(g) of 

the Immigration and Nationality Act provides the capability for DNS to delegate to state and local law 

enforcement officers the authority to enforce federal immigration law under a signed agreement 

between DHS and the LEA. The 287(g) program utilizes the Jail Enforcement Model to accomplish its 

mission: 

•The 287(g) Jail Enforcement Model is designed to identify and process all criminal and other priority 

aliens arrested and booked into a detention facility. The Jail Enforcement Model is supervised by the 

local ICE Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations Field Office. 

To improve 287(g) program operations, ICE has done the following: 

• Implemented comprehensive guidelines for ICE field offices that supervise 287(g) partnerships, 
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prioritizing the arrest and detention of criminal aliens. 

•Requires 287(g) officers to maintain comprehensive alien arrest, detention, and removal data in 

order to ensure enforcement efforts remain focused on criminal aliens, particularly those who pose 

the greatest risk to public safety. 

•Strengthened the 287(g) basic training course and created a new refresher training course, 

providing detailed instruction on the terms and requirements of the MOA and the responsibilities of 

a 287(g) officer. 

•Deployed additional supervisors to the field to ensure greater oversight over 287(g) operations. 

•Established an Internal Advisory Committee, which includes the DHS CRCL, to review and assess ICE 

field office recommendations about pending 287(g) applications. 

The Revised 287(g) MOA 

•After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERG, Homeland Security 

Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), Office 

of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DNS CRCL, and with consideration given to recommendations 

made by OIG in their published report, 01G-11-19, The Performance of 287(g) Agreements FY 2011 

Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013. 

*This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies and 

procedures and includes enhancements to the previous MOA relating to:•training requirements; 

•the OPR inspection review process; 

•program supervision; 

• ICE's civil immigration enforcement priorities; 

•civil rights standards; 

•complaint procedures; 

• release of information to the media; 

•the credentialing process; 

•statistical reporting requirements. 

Oversight and Supervision 

•ICE has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287(g) program's mission and objectives 

and implemented national training programs for ICE field personnel and Law Enforcement Agency 

(LEA) personnel. 

•ERO currently has seven (7) National Program Managers in Washington, D.C. and twelve (12) Field 

Program Managers within close proximity to active MOAs, tasked with oversight and management. 

Benefits 

•By working together, local and federal officers can better identify and remove criminal aliens — a 

tremendous benefit to public safety. 

•One of the biggest benefits to our 287(g) partners is that they are able to better identify individuals 

in custody. 

•The 287(g) program continues to receive overwhelmingly positive feedback from its partners. 

•Our state and local law enforcement partners have become a force multiplier, allowing ICE to 

actively engage more officers/agents into ongoing enforcement operations nationwide that require 

increased manpower. 
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Racial Profiling 

•Racial profiling is simply not something that will be tolerated, and any indication of racial profiling 

will be treated with the utmost scrutiny and fully investigated. If any proof of racial profiling is 

uncovered, that specific officer or department will have their authority and/or agreement rescinded. 

• In addition to the training these officers receive from their local departments, the 287(g) training 

includes coursework on multicultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. 

287(g) Training Programs 

•Prior to being delegated ICE immigration authority, selected state and local officers must attend 

and successfully complete ICE's 287(g) Immigration Authority Delegation Program (IADP), which is 

the 287(g) basic training course. 

•The basic training program is four weeks in duration and includes coursework in immigration law, 

the use of ICE databases, multi-cultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. This 

training is conducted at Federal Law Enforcement Training Center — Charleston. 

•Additionally, every two years, every 287(g) state and local officer must return to the Federal Law 

Enforcement Training Center in Charleston, SC and successfully complete Immigration Authority 

Delegation Refresher Training Program (IADRP). 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 

ICE/ERO 

Pittsburg 

(215) 783 

(412) 432 	esk 
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In regard to the below tasking, I have Ii 

and the outcome at the moment. (b)(5) 

t: ks County, PA hay ok 

(b)(6) (b)(7) 
(C) 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

og am utreach 

Friday, May 26, 2017 12:17:14 PM 

From
Sent 

• 

T  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
UThrinocri'V Pohriar y  08, 2017 11:02 AM 

Subject: Rh: 28/(g) Program Outreach 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Please seer ly below response tc 
(b)(6): 
(b)(7) 

As you will see 

email to IT 

the Warden at Bucks is brand new and just 

n d see if the Warden is available to 
(b)(6) 

(b)(7)( 
started this past Monday. 	I will 	u dr 

discuss this. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 
	

Please let me know if 

you need anything further Thanks' 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Bucks County Correctional Facility (BCCF) — I spoke with Lieutenar 
(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 

that they Just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Monday. Therefore, Lt 

call back shortly alter the Warden begins, and inquire again 

(b)(C) 
Bensalem Police Department — Deputy Director 

(b)(6))(7 
& Director Fred I larran expressed that 

the department has a high interest in the program, and would like to receive further information. 

Warminster Police Department — Chief Donnelly expressed that the department has a high interest 

in the program, and would like to receive further information. 

Warrington Police Department — Chief Friel expressed that He department has a high interest in the 

pi-Offal-11, and would like to receive further information. 

Upper Southampton Police Department — Chief MacPherson indicated that he would get back to me 

within the next few days as to his ineresL Stated that he wanted to "digest it a little more." 
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Serit• Wednesday February OR 2017 10.47 AM 
To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C 

b 6) b)(7) C) 

Plumsteadville Police Department —Chief Hasenaurer expressed interest and would like further 

information. [he Chief did indicate that due to the small size of his Department, he could not 

foresee sending more than one officer to the required training. 

Quakertown Police Department - I left message and have not yet heard back. 

Central Bucks Regional Police Department — I left message arid have riot yet heard back. 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

To   
Sept

b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
. Wednesday February 08 2017 10.52 AM  

( 

Subject: FW: 287(g) Program Outreach 
Importance: High 

Were any of your jails interest 	in 287g? 

From (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: 287(g) Program Outreach 
Importance: High 

FYI-please see below. Several of you already identified several interested entities in the Jail Model of 

287(g) If you have any additional jails to add, please submit them If you did not inquire with any 

Jails, please do so now and le (b)(6) 	now as soon as you obtain any interested Jails. 
(b)(7) 
(C) 

Thank you, 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
From 
Sent: Wednesday, Februa y 8, 2017 10:43 AM 
To: G Ilagher, Sean W; Herrera-Niles, Dorothy E; Cronen, C M; Brophy, Thomas P; Wong, Ricardo; 
Flores Simona L; Longsho e, John P; Adducci, Rebecca J; Price, Corey A; Contreras, Patrick D; Mann, 
David A; Moore, Marc J; Rivera, David D; Decker, Thomas; Tsoukaris, John; Ritchey, Jennifer D; Lucero, 
Enrique M; McWhorter, Todd; Bible, Daniel; Archambeault, Gregory J; Jennings, David W; Wilcox, Bryan 
S; Baniecke, Scott R;  Evans, Mary 
Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: I-W: 28/(g) Program Outreach 
Importance: High 

Good Morning! 

My apologies in advance This outreach is only for the Jail Model of 287(g) HSI will not be 

reinstating the Task Force Modal and ICE/ERG is currently working on different approaches to 287(g) 
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outside of the Jail Model. When I get more information on how we are going to move forward I will 

pass it on 

I appreciate your patience as we try to grow what has become a very popular program If you have 

any questions or I can be of further assistance let me know! 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(A) Assistant Director 
Enforcement Di vi si on 
Enforcement and Removal Operation 
U.S. linnMrai MI :Ind Custon 	ement 
OP) 73 (b)(6)(b)  -» / (202) 2 	 C. 1 (7)(C) 

From: ERO Taskings 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:58 PM 
Subject: 287(g) Program Outreach 

The following message is sent on behalf  of  
Enforcement, with the concurrence o (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Field Operations: 

Acting Assistant Director for 
tchng Assistant Director Pr 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

To: 	 Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors 

Subject: 	287(g) Program Outreach 

The President's Executive Order, entitled Border Security and Immigration Enforcement 

Improvements, provides direction to "take appropriate action to engage with ... local officials 
for the purpose of preparing to enter into agreements under section 287(g) of the INA." To 
that end, each Field Office Director (FOD) will examine their local operational needs and 
conduct liaison with potential 287(g) partners. As outreach occurs, these efforts will be 
reported by the FOD' s delegate to the 287(g) Headquarters Unit group mailbox at 
ER0287g@ice.dhs.gov. 

The requirements for bringing new partners before the Program Advisory Board are: 
• Memorandum of interest from the requesting agency 
• Needs Assessment 

• Letter of Support from the FOD 

If you have any questions, please contact your local 287( Field Program Manager or the 
(b)(6) (b)(7) 
(C) acting 287(g) LIQ Unit Chief  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 	at (202) 732 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

  

    

NO I ICE I his L 0111[11 	 t,tIicr.isc culltLdcJlt]aL 
	

n. II; ou ate not all jiiiciidccl 
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Rid 11113 cnrnh1uLlic  

Plthbe minim tth 

tEn rini 1111111. 	rciniiisrnii.LILscrnir1nIc. or  

11.11-th:cued tl 	 delete the incs‘athe 1)th» 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

• %UM rilMISWEIMS3 • 
From 
Se 
To 
Su • iec 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

• "ar. 

From 

Date: Wednesday Feb 08 2017 11:25 AM 

To 

Subject: Re. Warden 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

names and duties 

Sent from my [Phone 

On Feb 8,2017)  at 11:17, 

Lieutenar (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
	

krote: 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:17:26 PM 

uary 08, 2017 11:29 AM 

Understood and no problem. Will reach out again next week 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) (b) 

(7)(C) he Just started in the jail Wednesday. Any chance we can ask next week? He is still learning our 

Good morning. Could you please advise if your new Warden would be available for a 

quick phone call to discuss the 287g program that you and I previously discussed. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

C###### Abel? #14 (..l14#1/ Violent Cot 	Allen SorlIon 

Department of Home/and Security 

Immigration & Cu toms Er forcernent 

(b) 6) (b)(7) 
(C 

     

    

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
OPILF # (267( 47 

  

# (215) 	7 	Coll (215)65 
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Warning: This document is UM:LASSMEW/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONIN (IWFOU0). It contains 
information that may he exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 LSI:. 552). It is 
to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DIIS policy 
relating to FOLIO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval 'l an authorized OHS official. No portion ((f this report shouldbe 
furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. 

********************************************************************* 

Please Be Advised 

The County of Bucks has changed our email domain from co.bucks.pa.us  to BucksCounty.org. 
In order to continue sending emails to 

our personnel, please adjust all of your county contacts to our new @buckscounty.org  domain. 
Thank you. 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected under 
State and/or Federal Laws. It is 

intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any 

disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you believe that you have received this cm 	e • 	contact the sender or call 215- 
348 

************************************ 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments' 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

IT • 	 migration Training 

Wednesday, February 8, 2017 1:31:38 PM 

image001 iog 

SDDC 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

FYI 

From: Joseph Ley 
Se • 
To 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Potential ICE 287(g) - Immigration Training 

Ross Township would certainly be interested in exploring this in more detail if this develops. 

Joe 

Chief Joseph A. Ley 
Ross Township Police Department 
1000 Ross Municipal Drive 
Pittsburgh PA 1S717  
(412)931  (b)(6)(b)(7)(G)  
(412)931 7065 FAX 
www rossoolice COM 

From: Ken Truver 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:23 PM 
To:  Ken Truver 
Cc: (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Potential ILL 281(g) - Immigration Training 

W. Pa Chiefs membership, 

Please see information below regarding a terrific training and partnership opportunity with ICE. 

Please respond with your interest directly to SDDO (b)(6)(b) 

(7)(G) 
mail cc'd) 

If there is sufficient interest, they will come explain to us fu ther at a regional meeting. 

Ken 

Kenneth NI Truver 

Chief of Police 

Castle Shannon Boroug 

3310 McRoberts Rd 

Castle Sh 

(412)88 

(412)885 9252 FAX 

ken. truve Pcsboro.com  

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C 

ary I • 	I 
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From 

Sent: Thursday February 02 2017 3:0 

To:  Kenneth Truver  

Cc: 

Subject: Potential ICE 287(g) - Immigration Training 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
PM 

This message, together with any attachments, Is intended only for the addressee(s). It contains information that Is legally privileged, 

confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 

distribution, use, or any action or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibWed. If you have received this message in error, please 

notify the sender immediately by email reply and please delete this message from your computer and destroy any copies. 

Sir, 

Would you mind reaching out to the various Chief of Police Associations and forward the 

information below? ICE is bringing back the 787(g) program, which basically cross designates local 

law enforcement to determine alienage and legal status of subjects encountered in the field, in an 

effort to assist local ICE offices. There will more than likely be a local ICE officer(s) designated as a 

point of contact & advisor. I he training is offered in Charleston, SC and is four weeks long. Right now 

there is nothing set in stone, but they wanted the officers to reach out to our local counterparts and 

inquire whether or not there would be any interest. If the program gathers enough responses and 

interest, training would be planned and scheduled at that point. There is no set number of slots 

available and the training would cover police departments from all over the country. 

If there is significant interest here in Pittsburgh and the surrounding areas, I will work with my 

supervisor to arrange a meeting with those departments to explain the program in more detail 

before selections are made. 

If there is any interest, the individual departments can respond to me or SDD
d(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 

His  

contact info is also in the email below. Please tell the departments to get back to us at their earliest 

convenience 

Thank You 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Deportation (like, 

1()Ekflk()- 	t.côurq uz CPA  

(Desk- (412)43 

Oaf (304)40 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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BADGE 

Ii 

From (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 

Sent.  Thursday February 2 2017 2:16 PM 
To 
Subject: FW: 287 g 

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 

Pursuant to the new Executive Order, we have been tasked with identifying law enforcement 

partners with in our AOR who might be interested and productive candidates for the 287(g) 

program 

a 	Identify the local law enforcement entities within 	r AOR. 

b When the contact was made. 

c If the entity is or is not interested in finding out more about the program and/or wants to 

participate in the program. 

Below is updated Facts on ICE's 287(g) Program 

Please reach out to your POC at the Western PA Chiefs of Police association arid request that the 

information be forwarded to their members to assist in helping to identify interested law 

enforcement entities within the AOR 

If there is a level of interest, we may coordinate in the future for someone (local field ()Bice and/or 

ICE HO. personnel) to come out arid explain the program in more detail if they so desire during a 

Chiefs of Police Association meeting. 

Updated Facts on ICE's 287(g) Program 

Summary 

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Office of the Inspector General (GIG) conducted a 

review of the 287(g) delegation of authority program during the period from February 2009 through 

July 2009, and published its findings in March 2010. In September of 2012, DHS GIG released their 

report entitled "The Performance of 287(g) Agreements FY 2012 Follow-Up". 

Since the audits were conducted, ICE has closed out all recommendations for both audits based on 

revisions to the 287(g) program in furtherance of strengthening public safety and ensuring 

consistency in immigration enforcement across the country by prioritizing the arrest and detention 

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) 
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of criminal aliens. 

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

•After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERO, Homeland Security 

Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), Office 

of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DHS CRCL, and with consideration given to recommendations 

made by OIG in their published report, 01G-11-19, The Performance of 287(g) Agreements FY 2011 

Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013. 

-This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies and 

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

•10E has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287(g) program's mission and objectives 

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

Delegation Refresher Training Program (lADRP). 

Thank ou 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

upervisory le en ion & Deportation Officer 
Immigration and Customs  Enforcement 
3000 Sidney St eel, Suite 
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 173 
Office: 412-4321(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Fax: 412-432-
Cell: 412-287 

E-Mail: Robert.Faber@DHS.GOV  

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(G) 

287G 

Friday, February 3, 20112:08:37 PM 

I spoke with Chief Dacus Chief of Erie PD. He said he would be interested to have someone come 

explain the program to him and the mayor. 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(G) 

Deportation Officer 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Immigration and Gusto 

3000 Sidney Street Suit 
Pittsburgh, PA 15203 

Office: 412-43 (b)(6) (b)(7)(G) 

Cell: 412-287 

Fax: 412-432 2190 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(G) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Bruce Fromlak 

 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

 

Re: ICE 287(g) Program 

Friday, February 10, 2017 7:28:27 PM 

Great, 
It was a pleasure meeting you today and I look forward to working with you and your team in 
the future. 

Best Regards, 
Chief Fromlak 

Get Outlook for iUS 

On Fri, Feb 10, 2017 at 4:25 PM -0500, 
wrote: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Good afternoon Chief Fromlak, 

 

Thanks for your interest in the ICE 287(g) program . We are currently soliciting many local Law 

Enforcement Agencies for their interest in the program, and I hope to have an ICE representative 

from Washington D.C. come to our area and present the program details soon. I will let you know 

how this progresses. Please contact me or Officer Duda at any time. 

Below is a summary of the 287(g) program: 

The 287(g) program enhances the safety and security of communities by partnering with state and 

local law enforcement agencies (LEAs) to identify and remove criminal aliens. 287(g) authority 

allows state and local law enforcement entities to enter into a partnership with Immigration and 

Customs Enforcement (ICE) under a joint Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). The state or local 

entity receives delegated authority for immigration enforcement within their jurisdictions. 

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

The 287(g) program serves as a force multiplier for ICE at the state and local level. Section 287(g) 

of the Immigration and Nationality Act provides the capability for DHS to delegate to state and 

local law enforcement officers the authority to enforce federal immigration law under a signed 

agreement between DHS and the LEA. The 287(g) program utilizes the Jail Enforcement Model to 

accomplish its mission: 
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•The 287(g) Jail Enforcement Model is designed to identify and process all criminal and other 

priority aliens arrested and booked into a detention facility. The Jail Enforcement Model is 

supervised by the local ICE Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations Field Office. 

To improve 287(g) program operations, ICE has done the following: 

• Implemented comprehensive guidelines for ICE field offices that supervise 287(g) partnerships, 

prioritizing the arrest and detention of criminal aliens. 

• Requires 287(g) officers to maintain comprehensive alien arrest, detention, and removal data in 

order to ensure enforcement efforts remain focused on criminal aliens, particularly those who 

pose the greatest risk to public safety. 

•Strengthened the 287(g) basic training course and created a new refresher training course, 

providing detailed instruction on the terms and requirements of the MOA and the responsibilities 

of a 287(g) officer. 

• Deployed additional supervisors to the field to ensure greater oversight over 287(g) operations. 

• Established an Internal Advisory Committee, which includes the DHS CRCL, to review and assess 

ICE field office recommendations about pending 287(g) applications. 

The Revised 287(g) MOA 

•After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERG, Homeland 

Security Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility 

(OPR), Office of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DHS CRCL, and with consideration given to 

recommendations made by OIG in their published report, 01G-11-19, The Performance of 287(g) 

Agreements FY 2011 Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013. 

•This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies 

and procedures and includes enhancements to the previous MOA relating to:•training 

requirements; 

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

• ICE has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287(g) program's mission and 

objectives and implemented national training programs for ICE field personnel and Law 

Enforcement Agency (LEA) personnel. 

• ERO currently has seven (7) National Program Managers in Washington, D.C. and twelve (12) 

Field Program Managers within close proximity to active MOAs, tasked with oversight and 

management. 
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Benefits 

• By working together, local and federal officers can better identify and remove criminal aliens — a 

tremendous benefit to public safety. 

•One of the biggest benefits to our 287(g) partners is that they are able to better identify 

individuals in custody. 

•The 287(g) program continues to receive overwhelmingly positive feedback from its partners. 

•Our state and local law enforcement partners have become a force multiplier, allowing ICE to 

actively engage more officers/agents into ongoing enforcement operations nationwide that 

require increased manpower. 

Racial Profiling 

• Racial profiling is simply not something that will be tolerated, and any indication of racial profiling 

will be treated with the utmost scrutiny and fully investigated. If any proof of racial profiling is 

uncovered, that specific officer or department will have their authority and/or agreement 

rescinded. 

• In addition to the training these officers receive from their local departments, the 287(g) training 

includes coursework on multicultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. 

287(g) Training Programs 

• Prior to being delegated ICE immigration authority, selected state and local officers must attend 

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

training is conducted at Federal Law Enforcement Training Center —Charleston. 

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

Pittsburgh PA 
(b)(6) 

(215) 783 	eli (b)(7) 
(412)432 (C) 	esk 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

upervisory letention & Deportation Officer 

ICE/ERO 

Pittsburgh, PA  
783  (b)(6) 

(215) 	 ell (b)(7) 
(C) 
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(412) 43 

 

(b)(6) 
(b)(7) 
(Ci  

desk 
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